Dear Harry, 12/12/91

Hasty response to your 12/10, having lost yesterday with a trip to opkins and
having, anong other things, heavy nail to address,'yours first.

Un the back of the envelope you asked "Did you callciroden?" Nq/and I wondt. I've
not heard fron his local paper, either. I presume it was in touch with him. He also has
not phoned ne,

Tou refer to Xrays of the skull and o a broken bone. I hope not there!

You have a free-standing sentenée that makes no sense..Zt read:"T{e pages on
Groden I wrote." I do not know ®hat this meuns. Uiless you had something in particular
in mld tforget this.

"Do you think Lane fabricated things?" Almost his entmré very bad book. Do you need
more than his claim to have published the first book on the WC and to have brought to light
all that came out under FOIA?

You ask if I can help you with a new chapter on Garrison, Stone and the Shaw trial
that your publisher wants. I can but I ca 't take nuch tine for it. I did no%/spend any
time on Shaw when I was in N.O. but I have on Stone and the movie and I know what did and
did not happen at g@ﬁ Shaw trial and that when before they started impanaliling the jury
I lexrned with some shggk what their alleged case was I predicted they would lose and
deserved to. I had months earlier agreed to be theiir "Dealey Plaze expert" and the Times
actually said I was si%ing at the counsel table but in fact I was never in the courtroon
and never laid eyes onlShawég

If it suits you I sugéest that you decide what you want to do and say and prepare
the questions you want to ask me or to ind¢cate the explanations you'd like and theﬂat
a tinme when.t'm not tied up phone and be pr:pared to tape it because so much of lt/lo new
to you.

The Hopkins neurologist yesterday ordered continuation of the physical therapy. @hls
means that three days a week L have both blood tests and this therapy and that is a big
hubk of those days. In addlton, there is TV interest in Stone. CBS interviewed me and is
to air thatlﬁomorrow s evening news, Nightline is to come up and there may be others as the
story burgeons. So please prepare yourself as carefully as you can so you can geb most{of
it and that it takes less time when i have so little now.

I présume~§$ Crouch sent you the Delavare Y“ounty paper. If 80 please thank him for me
when you are in touch and give him my best wishes.

If you want to use the interview as an inter iev, OK with me, I can géve you nuch on
the Garrison/Stone deal and on what * told Stone about Garrison some time before he
started shooting film. Sone of it is hilarious, some gruesonme and ridiculous and I think

will make good copy and is perhaps better becsuse L warned Stonp in advance. Best,
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